



# MIRZA TOSADDEQUE HOSSAIN

## EXECUTIVE ENGINEER



Support Service Unit, Admin & Finance Division  
Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council (BARC), Farmgate, Dhaka 1215  
✉ exn@barc.gov.bd ☎ +880 1943834990

### 1. Career Brief

More than 20 years of working experience in Public & Private Sector. Tendering, Preparation of Bill of Quantity (BOQ), Design & construction of High rise building, Water treatment plants, Pump station, Water reservoirs, Water pipe networking, Steel structures, Industry building & Roadwork in local and multinational Consulting & Construction company by which capable to control Project management system, Designing, Planning, Quality control, Cost control, Making Reports and Maintain Documentations. The computer aided program and software in my related fields that I am using are Microsoft Office, Microsoft Project, AutoCAD 2D,3D, StAADpro, ETABS, SAP-2000, SAFE, CSI COLUMN etc.

### 2. Area of Expertise

Tendering, Preparation of Bill of Quantity (BOQ), Project management system, Designing, Planning, Quality control, Cost control, Making Reports and Maintain Documentations.

### 3. Professional Experience

Designation	Organization	Service Period
Executive Engineer	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council, Dhaka	Aug 2017- Current
Project Manager	Ashiyon Group, Dhaka	Nov 2015 - Aug 2017
Civil Engineer	Saudi Consolidated Engineering Company (Khatib & Alami) in KSA	Aug 2007 - Oct 2015
Project Manager	ANZ Properties Ltd. Dhaka	March 2005 - Jul 2007
Project Engineer	Sky View Foundation Ltd. Dhaka	Nov 2002 - Feb 2005

### 4. Education

Degree/Study	University	Passing Year
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering	Khulna University of Engineering & Technology (KUET).	2002